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Topic:  Noise/ Air Emissions 
 
Question:  The topic item 24 (pg. 15) specifies that sound emitted from truck traffic be included 
in the assessment of the project’s noise impact. From the “Additional Studies” summary, it does 
not seem that the applicant’s noise consultant has included truck traffic in his analysis. Is 
analysis of truck traffic noise part of the EIS consultant’s scope of work? 
 

Answer:  Yes, truck traffic noise must be included in the noise assessment.  The proposer 
has indicated that their consultant (Braslau and Associates) may be collecting more 
background noise level data, which can be provided to the selected consultant for the 
EIS.  The consultant needs to verify the adequacy and objectivity of any data provided by 
the proposer.   

 
Question:  The “EAW Items Screened and Removed from Further Review” section of the 04-
21-09-02 resolution (pg. 8) lists “vehicle-related air emissions” as not applicable to the EIS. 
However, topic item 24 of that document (pg. 15) specifies that “non-stationary dust that will be 
generated from site operations, such as truck traffic” are to be assessed. Please clarify whether 
road dust suspended by trucks operated off-site are to be included in the analysis.  
 

Answer:  Dust should be included in the analysis, especially as it may impact surface 
waters.  Tail pipe-type emissions do not need further analysis. 

 
Question:  Has the proposer provided a preliminary mine layout plan showing such activities as 
stockpiles, processing, and/or loading operations? Is any emission estimate information available 
that was not included in the EAW? 
 

Answer:   The proposer has preliminary mine layout plans showing stockpiles, 
processing, loading, phases etc., which were included in the EAW.   The proposer can 
provide particulate matter estimates based on the type of equipment, number of drop 
points, length of internal haul roads, etc. anticipated for the site using MPCA’s emission 
rates.   

 
Water Resources 
 
Question:  Is the City looking for an approved wetland delineation as part of the scope? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  The city will require that wetlands within the project area and potential 
area of impact be delineated.  The estimated cost for a delineation should be identified as 
a specific item in the proposal cost estimate. 
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Question:  In order to assess the impacts of groundwater appropriation, it would be helpful for 
costing purposes to know the projected amount of water use for washing and/or how many water 
appropriation options the City anticipates including for evaluation under Alternative #3 – Mining 
and Reclamation Activities – Evaluate Impacts of Washing. 
 

Answer:  The City anticipates that 3 options will be analyzed for the EIS under 
Alternative #3—withdrawal of 700 gpm for 12 hours/day, withdrawal of 300 gpm for 12 
hours a day, and no washing.   The proposer indicates that they can operate all aspects 
of the washing operation with groundwater withdrawals that will not exceed 700 gpm for 
12 hours/day, allowing recovery during the remaining 12 hours of the day.  If the 
groundwater analysis indicates impacts to groundwater dependent natural resources or 
adjacent residential wells at 700 gpm, 12 hours per day, they could reduce withdrawals 
to 300 gpm, 12 hours a day.  The lower rate would limit the type of washing equipment 
that they could operate but would still allow some washing.   

 
Question:  We have reviewed available regional groundwater and well information.  Is there any 
site-specific soil boring or groundwater information available that was not included in the EAW? 
 

Answer:  Tiller has thirty-one auger soil borings ranging in depths from 4’-50’, seven 
rotosonic borings 12-40’ deep, and thirteen test pits up to 16’ deep.   These borings did 
not extend to the groundwater table.  Site specific groundwater data is limited to the on-
site well and the Washington County Geologic Atlas.  The log for this well is available on 
the County Well Index. 
 

Biological Assessment 
 
Question:  At the pre-proposal meeting, the City indicated the consultant should consider the 
additional studies being completed by the proposer as supplemental to the tasks in the RFP but 
should not assume the studies would replace the need for the tasks outlined.  However, it seems 
that the study being completed by Critical Connections Ecological Services would address the 
requirements for a biological assessment and Protected Species Field Survey for Item 11.  Please 
clarify. 
 

Answer:  The consultant should use their judgment on how much additional effort will be 
needed.  The consultant needs to verify the adequacy and objectivity of any data provided 
by the proposer.   
 

Reclamation Plans 
 
Question:  The RFP includes a bullet under Reclamation Plan that states “Coordinate and 
consult with the Minnesota DNR, National Park Service, City of Scandia, and others to develop 
reclamation plans.”  Please confirm if the consultant will be responsible for development of the 
reclamation plan.   
 
Question:  We have questions regarding how the City anticipates addressing the development of 
mine planning, phasing, layout, processing activities, and reclamation plans?  What role, if any, 
does the City anticipate Tiller Corporation having in providing input to this process in order to 
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ensure that any plans developed as part of this process will be both effective in controlling 
impacts and be considered viable by the proposer?  Will Tiller Corporation be providing any 
basic mine plans or reclamation plans for the consultant team and City to review and modify as 
needed or will the consultant team be preparing these plans independently? 
 

Answer:  The proposer (Tiller) is primarily responsible for development of the operations 
and reclamation plans.  However, they will be developed collaboratively with agency and 
City involvement, and be based on the analysis completed for the EIS.  The consultant 
selected to complete the EIS might be described as the “facilitator” for development of 
the plan—ensuring adequate involvement by the agencies and City, and incorporation 
and analysis of the plans in the EIS-but the actual plan (drawings, etc.) would be 
completed by the proposer.   
 

Future Land Use 
 
Question:  What is the City’s long-term vision for the property?  
 

Answer:  The City’s long-term vision is as described in the land use element of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 
Data Availability 
 
Question:  What is the scale, topographic contour interval, and format (CAD, GIS, or other) of 
available site mapping?  What will be provided to the consultant team for use in the development 
of mine plans and reclamation plans?  
 

Answer:  The proposer has two-foot contour data for the area indicated on Figure 3, 
Project and Natural Features, of the EAW. The topography is from Washington County, 
April 2000.  No mining or grading activity has taken place since then so it is considered 
current.  Parcel information is also available for the area indicated on this plan.  This 
data can be provided in CAD or GIS formats.  Aerial photographs are also available for 
the years 1938, 1949, 1953, 1957, 1964, 1970, 1980, 1991, 1997, 2000, 2003, 2005 and 
2008. 

 
Budget 
 
Question:  Has the City developed a budget for this project? 
 

Answer:  No.  The city wants the consultant’s best cost estimate. 
 


